

Date: 28 May 2014

Our Ref: Harbour Control Tower Demolition

Email: steven.nikolovski@workcover.nsw.gov.au

Your Ref: MP10_0048MOD4

Daniel Keary
Director – Industry, Key Sites & Social Projects
Planning and Infrastructure
23-33 Bridge Street, Sydney NSW 2000

UNCLASSIFIED

Demolition of Harbour Control Tower

Dear Mr Keary,

WorkCover NSW has received and reviewed the notification of a Section 75W development modification application for Barangaroo Headland Park and Northern Cove Main Works, Barangaroo (MP10_0048 MOD 4) – Demolition of Harbour Control Tower. Approval is being sought for the demolition and removal of the existing Harbour Control Tower

WorkCover NSW has no objections to the methodology recommended (Structural Dismantling of the Harbour Control Tower) pending the appointment of a suitably qualified demolition contractor who prepares an approved demolition work plan.

Yours sincerely,



Steven Nikolovski Bsc(Biomedical) GDip (OHS) Dip Gov (WI & Inv)
State Inspector – Asbestos and Demolition Services

WorkCover Authority

Safety, Return to Work and Support

Level 10, 300 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Ph: 02 8260 5770

Fax: 02 9287 4171

Mob: 0411 266 061